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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORYE

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2021
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD and CID Chief Education Supervisors
SGOD and CID Personnel
Public Elementary and Secondary Principals
Section Heads
All Others Concerned
This Division
From: IL.BE TO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
Sehools Division Superintendent 90—
Subject: ANNOUNCING THE RESULTS OF LANAO DEL NORTE DIVISION’S
TOP 5 FINALISTS TO THE 2021 REGIONAL SEARCH FOR
BRIGADA ESKWELA (BE) BEST IMPLEMENTING SCHOOLS
Date: November 25, 2021

Rank | School

i

|

Fursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 716, s. 2021 titled Field Validation
of the 2021 Regional Top 5 Finalists in the Search for Brigada Eskwela Best
Implementing Schools, this Office informs the field of the following Lanao
Del Norte Division’s Top 5 Finalists to the 2021 Regional Search for Brigada

Eskwela (BE) Best Implementing Schools.

} T Leve! Category |

-

‘Elementary | Mediun |

3 | Kauswagan CES

7 | Lanao del Norte National Secondary Mega
Comprehensive High
scool by ]
| Elementary Mega

3 Kapatagan CES

| Elementary Large

3 Baroy CES
4 | Don Juan DiezMIS “Clementary | Small
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2. The BE finalists will be subjected to an on-site validation by the Regional
Office Personnel from November 24 to December 23, 2021 to select the top

three winners.

3. Concerned schools shall prepare a seven-minute video prgsentation and a
hard/printed copy of the accomplishment report highlighting the school's

Brigada Eskwela (BE) activities and initiatives.

4. Immediate dissemination and strict compliance of this Memorandum is

directed.
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